CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

Regular Meeting 7:00pm

TUESDAY, February 12, 2019

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Administration Office at 209-754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the
meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for
review by the public.

1. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The public is

encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration. No action can be taken on
matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

3. Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of January 15, 2019
b. Directors Report for January 2019
c. Monthly Maintenance Report for January 2019

4. Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #724
b. 2" Quarter Investment Report
¢. 2% Quarter Budget Report
d. Approval of Financial Statements June 30, 2018
5. Update: Engineering Service Agreement (Weber, Ghio & Associates)

6. Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Project Report
a. Review Scope Outline

7. Update: State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water (SWRCB-DDW)
State Revolving Fund (SRF) Application/Financial Package

8. Discussion: Proposed Rate Increase Next Steps
a. Ad Hoc Committee Report (Directors Overmier & Blood)

9. Presentation: Pando Public Relations
a. Approve Contract Agreement

10. Review: Reserve and Fund Balance Policy
11. ACWA Legislative Symposium — March 6, 2019
12. Review/Approve: Draft Proposal of Legal Services

13. Monthly Water Usage Report
a. Water and Rainfall Report

Page | 1




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

14. Managers Comments
a. Update: South Fork Pump Station Repair
b. Monthly Report

15. Directors Comments
a. LAFCO — Meeting Report 11/19/18 — Director Lavaroni
b. UMRWA — Meeting Report 1/25/19 — Director Blood
¢. Annual Form 700 and Required Training (Due April 2, 2019)

16. Closed Session
a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Government Code § 54956.9(d)(3)
Negotiating Parties: Donna Leatherman

17. Adjournment (Next meeting March 12, 2019)

Page | 2



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT January 15, 2019

Regular Meeting 7:00 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: John Lavaroni
J.W. Dell’Orto
Clifford Overmier
Alan (Bill) Claudino
Richard Blood
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant
Bret Beaudreau, Water System Superintendent

OTHERS PRESENT: None

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The regular meeting was called to order by
Director Overmier at 7:00pm. Director Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto, Blood and Claudino were present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): None

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of December 11, 2018

b. Directors Report for December 2018

c. Monthly Maintenance Report for December 2018
A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director Claudino to approve the Consent
Calendar as mailed. Motion carried 5-0.

4. FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #723: Director Blood inquired about several payment; the Manager
clarified. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve the
Claim Summary #723 in the amount of $253,436.38 as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

b. Approval of Financial Statement June 30, 2018: Director Overmier requested this item be tabled
for further review and acceptance at the February Board meeting.

c. Review: Updates to Fees and Charges as of January 1, 2019: The Board reviewed the updated
Charges and Fee schedule for January 1, 2019.

* It was requested to move agenda item #9 for discussion.

5. REVIEW/APPROVE: DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY: The Board was presented with a draft
of the Debt Management Policy to be reviewed and presented for final acceptance at the February Board
meeting. The District does not have a Debt Management Policy in place. The policy would allow
guidance for the District Board and Staff and be used as a tool for future debt. It is also a requirement for
the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) State Revolving Fund (SRF) application process.

6. RESOLUTION 2019-1: RESOLUTION DECLARING SURPLUS PROPERTY: The Board
reviewed the resolution including ‘Exhibit A’ showing a detailed list of surplus items. Director Blood
inquired about the process. The Manager clarified it would be done by a sealed bid process according to
District policy. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Claudino to approve



Resolution 2019-1: Resolution Declaring Surplus Property. Directors Lavaroni, Dell’Orto, Overmier,
Blood and Claudino voted yes. Motion carried 5-0.

7. DISCUSSION: PROPOSED RATE INCREASE NEXT STEPS:

a. Ad Hoc Committee Report (Directors Overmier & Blood): Director Overmier reported on the
progress of the committee report and a draft rate study. An outline for the last Ad Hoc meeting was
presented for review and discussion. The next Ad Hoc meeting will be on January 29, 2019 where
Director Blood and Director Overmier will present a draft of the committee report for review. Final
discussion on updated rates and next steps and public outreach meetings will be discussed.

8. STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD (SWRCB) DRINKING WATER STATE
REVOLVING FUND (SRF) APPLICATION/FINANCIAL PACKAGE REQUIREMENTS:

a. Resolution 2019-2: Pledged Revenues and Fund(s): The Manager reviewed the purpose of the
resolution with the Board. There was discussion regarding the SRF loan application process. Director
Blood expressed concern regarding the project being funded by a loan and the possibility of revising the
resolution to include a larger scope of Water Treatment Plant projects. A motion was made by Director
Lavaroni, seconded by Director Claudino to approve Resolution 2019-2: Pledged Revenues and Fund(s)
as presented. Directors Lavaroni, Dell’Orto, Overmier and Claudino voted yes. Director Blood
abstained. Motion carried 4-1. The Manager will look into revising project.

b. Resolution 2019-3: Reimbursement Resolution: The Manager reviewed the purpose of the
resolution with the Board. The Board discussed the principal amount of the Project Funds related to the
SCADA project resolution. Director Blood again was concerned with the District cost toward the project
and emphasized to seek a revised project scope to allocate funds to other Water Treatment Plant
improvements, including tank rehabilitation and recycled backwash projects that should be prioritized. A
motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell;Orto to approve Resolution 2019-3:
Reimbursement Resolution as presented. Directors Lavaroni, Dell’Orto, Overmier and Claudino voted
yes. Director Blood abstained. Motion carried 4-1.

The Manager will continue to work with the District Engineer on the application package and update the
Board at the next regular Board meeting.

9. SUPERVISORY CONTROL AND DATA ACQUISITION (SCADA) PROJECT REPORT: A
memorandum from the District Engineer was presented to the Board for review which explained the
immediate need for the consideration to move forward with the Phase 1 of the SCADA project. Bret
Beaudreau presented the Board with a project outline for review and gave a detailed description of the
project. The Board discussed the urgency of the project and the District’s options. Director Blood
expressed his opinion regarding the presentation of the memo and concerns with the project funding.
Directors were reminded that the funding for the project was to apply for a grant through the State
Revolving Fund (SRF). District Staff feels that urgency is required as the SRF application process is time
consuming and Phase 1 can put the District and Staff in a more reliable condition. As recommended,
funds from the current fiscal year 2018/19 capital improvement budget should be considered. A motion
was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Claudino to accept the implementation of the
SCADA system project Phase 1 as recommended in the memo from Weber, Ghio, and Associated using
current reserves. Directors Lavaroni, Dell’Orto, Overmier and Claudino voted yes. Director Blood voted
no. Motion carried 4-1.

10. MONTHLY WATER USAGE REPORT:

a. Water and Rainfall Report: The water usage and rainfall figures for the month of December 2018
were presented for review and discussion. Rainfall for December was recorded as 3.92 inches and a total
of 12.22 inches for the season.



11. MANAGERS COMMENTS:
a. Monthly Report: The Manager reviewed the current projects being worked on by staff. The
Board discussed the water treated figures in comparison with the water sold figures.

12 DIRECTORS COMMENTS:

a. Individual Comments: None.

b. Annual Committee/Organization Appointments: The Manager reviewed the Board of Directors
Handbook regarding the annual Organizational Meeting. After discussion, the Board appointments were
established by Directors to the following Committees:

e Engineering Committee — Director Blood and Director Overmier

e Finance & Budget Committee — Director Overmier and Director Claudino

e  Water Operations Committee — Director Blood and Director Dell’Orto

e Personnel Committee — Director Lavaroni and Director Claudino
Committee assignment schedules will follow.

c. Annual Form 700 and Required Training (Due April 2, 2019): The Secretary informed the Board
of the Annual Form 700 deadline. Board also reviewed the options for the required AB 1234 and AB
1825 training and was provided details. Follow-up information would be emailed to the Board.

d. Other Training Opportunities: Upcoming training opportunities from ACWA/JPIA and CSDA
were presented to the Board.

13, CLOSED SESSION
a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Government Code § 54956.9(d)(3)
Negotiating Parties: Donna Leatherman and Chris Williams
None.

14. ADJOURMENT (Next meeting February 12, 2019): As there was no further business to come
before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 9:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



1/31/2019 8:43:20AM
Directors Report
Calaveras P.U.D.
‘Water Sold This Month 13,980,372 Gallons

Amount ($) # Of Accounts
Total Water 107,257.55 1,891
Total Late Charge 1,590.00 53
Total Adjustments -122.75 8
Total New Acct Fee 175.00 5]
Total Service Call Qut 175.00 3
Total Materials 16.00 1
Total Current Charges 109,090.80 1,895
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 9,933.90 155
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 4,934.87 6
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 1,129.69 3
Amount Of Overpayments/Prepavments -25,180.26 381
Total Receivables 99,909.00 1,798
Total Receipts On Account 110,174.67 1,676
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,681.92 166
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,681.92 166
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 2
Average Usage For Active Meters 7,362 1,899
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 56.72 1,891

Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons % Of Usage % Of Sales
Over 50,000 27 4,177,830 29.88 14.08
40,001-50,000 9 410,452 2.94 1.76
30,001-40,000 19 671,427 4.80 2.24
20,001-30,000 33 780,388 5.58 2.94
10,001-20,000 150 1,978,091 14.15 10.92
8,001-10,000 106 946,774 6.77 5.03
6,001-8,000 175 1,207,566 8.64 7.48
4,001-6,000 379 1,868,680 13.37 15.45
2,001-4,000 507 1,509,228 10.80 20.82
1-2,000 438 429,935 3.08 17.07
Zero Usage 56 0 0.00 2.19
Total Meters 1,899 13,980,371 100.00 100.00
Calaveras Public Utility District



Monthly Maintenance Report
January 2019

Follow-up Req. or

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK Complete
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
Treated Water 20,141,357 gallons
Monthly Emergency Generator check - Complete
Vegetation clearing and fire clearance(Cal Fire) Ongoing
Annual compressor maintenance and oil change Complete
Warehouse Shop
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine operation check Complete
Pump and motor rebuild install In Progress
Clean up landslide and repair gravel road Complete
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks - routine operations Complete
Drive shatft install for large unit Complete
Monthly meter reading at Schaads irrigation line Complete
Glencoe Pump station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Annual compressor maintenance Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Replace pressure switch Pending
Annual turbine maintenance Complete
Copper line repair and valve maintenance Complete
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Annual turbine maintenance Complete
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Annual turbine maintenance Complete
San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
316 Sunset St. 1" nipple repair Complete
Valve exercise and flushing In Progress
Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
8249 Campo Seco Turnpike 2" blow off repair Complete
8220 Main St. 1" service line repair (Calaveras County)-two separate times Complete
Valve exercise and flushing In Progress
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Replace drain screen on Paloma tank Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Annual pump motor maintenance Complete
Safety How to Conduct a Safety Tailboard, Climbing Elevated Task: The Height of Complete
Safety, Understanding Safety Data Sheets, Powerful Protection From PPE
Training Safety for Field Personnel, Ergonomics and Back Injury Prevention, Complete

and Ladder Safety and Personal Protective Equipment




Monthly Maintenance Report
January 2019

Spray Program Assemble spray rig Complete

Spray at the cemetery Complete

Spray at Hydro #1 (Ponderosa) and #2 (Main Control Valve) Complete

Vehicle Maintenance Spark plugs, boots, fuel filter, and coil replacement on 2002 F-350 Ford Complete

New tires for 2009 Toyota Tacoma Complete

Repair bed-up light on 2005 International Dump Truck Complete

B.1.T. Inspection on 2005 International Dump Truck and Trail Max Trailer Complete

Other Maintenance 20 USA tags completed Complete

47 Customer service/work orders Ongoing

Water tank inspections Ongoing

Monthly meter reading Complete

District wide fire extinguisher inspection Complete

Small equipment maintenance Complete

Quarterly tank inspections and maintenance Complete

Fill station inspections and maintenance Complete

Information Updating MSDS to new SDS for chemicals Ongoing
TDeveIop tank inspection-JHA In Progress

District SOP review

Ongoing




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 724

DATE: January 2019

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $67,359.77
Payroll Submitted $42 204.73
P/R Tax Deposits $20,172.37
Sub-total $129,736.87
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Approved for $129,736.57
4
\/
é{v@ﬂ) |

uil\‘! . age - .
Admin Acct Assistant, Calaveras Public Utility District



9:57 AM

02/04/19
Accrual Basis

Calaveras Public Utility District

Summary Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabiliti...

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU...

Jan 31, 19

144,036.60

4,533,201.50

4,677,238.10

8,193,122.17
613,417.05

13483777.32

195,598.56

1,225,178.17

1,420,776.73
108,484.17

1,529,260.90

11954516.42

13483777.32

Page 1



1:47 PM Calaveras Public Utility District

oS Bill Payments for All Vendors
January 2019

Name Num Date Amount Description
A-1 Sharpening 21372 01/31/2019 116.09 Materials & Supplies
ACWA-Health 21362 01/29/2019 1,296.58 Materials & Supplies
ACWA-Health 21373 01/31/2019 1,296.58 Dental & vision insurance
Al's Tire Service 21374 01/31/2019 745.98 Vehicle maintenance
Alpha Analytical Labs, Inc. 21375 01/31/2019 300.00 Water samples
American Fidelity Assurance 21363 01/29/2019 256.90 Cafeteria Plan
American Fidelity Assurance Co.(Flex) 21351 01/17/2019 283.32 Cafeteria Plan
American Fidelity Assurance Co.(Flex) 21376 01/31/2019 423.75 Cafeteria Plan
AT&T 21377 01/31/2019 519.29 Utilities
AT &T 21364 01/29/2019 200.48 Utilities
Blood, Richard 21378 01/31/2019 103.00 Director compensation
Brawner Automotive Repair 21379 01/31/2019 729.82 Vehicle maintenance
Buy & Sell Press 21380 01/31/2019 47.40 Surplus advertisement
Cal PERS EFT 01/04/2019 12,632.15 Health insurance
Calaveras Auto Supply 21381 01/31/2019 199.17 Vehicle maintenance
Calaveras County Clerk/Recorder's Office 21352 01/17/2019 48.00 Lien release
Calaveras Enterprise 21382 01/31/2019 60.16 Surplus advertisement
Carbon Copy Inc. 21383 01/31/2018 136.07 Printer/Copier contract
Care Free Lawns 21384 01/31/2019 150.00 Landscaping contract
Claudino, Bill 21385 01/31/2019 25.00 Director compensation
Comcast 21365 01/29/2019 350.90 Utilities
Computer Firemen 21386 01/31/2019 680.00 New computer installation & IT services
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 21366 01/29/2019 87.85 Printer/Copier contract
Dell'Orto, J.W. 21387 01/31/2019 34.00 Director compensation
Flexim Americas Corporation 21388 01/31/2019 11,906.04 Portable flow meter
Graeling Resources 21305 01/08/2019 1,670.00 Tempory meter deposit reimbursement
Grainger 21389 01/31/2019 261.33 Materials & Supplies
Henwood Associates, Inc. 21390 01/31/2019 1,760.56 Hydro maintenance
Hobgood's Cleaning Service 21391 01/31/2019 160.00 Office housekeeping contact
Hodge Products, Inc. 21392 01/31/2019 363.08 Materials & Supplies
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21353 01/17/2019 926.75 Fuel
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21367 01/29/2019 85.05 Fuel
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21393 01/31/2019 757.43 Fuel
Interstate Truck Center 21394 01/31/2019 414.22 Vehicle maintenance
Kelly M. Duke 21350 01/10/2019 747.32 Payroll
Kelly M. Duke 21360 01/16/2019 259.46 Payroll
Lavaroni, John 21395 01/31/2018 25.00 Director compensation
Lehigh Hanson 21396 01/31/2019 107.68 Materials & Supplies
Mead and Hunt, Inc. 21397 01/31/2019 2,648.50 Eng. (Jeff Davis EAP)
Motherlode Answering Service 21398 01/31/2019 266.88 Answering Service contact
Overmier, Clifford 21399 01/31/2019 50.00 Director compensation
Pace Supply 21400 01/31/2019 1,013.51 Materials & Supplies
Pacific Gas & Electric 21354 01/17/2019 656.98 Utilities
Pacific Gas & Electric 21368 01/29/2019 62.23 Utilities

Page 1 of 2



1:47 PM Calaveras Public Utility District

02/07/19 -
Bill Payments for All Vendors
January 2019

Name Num Date Amount Description
Pacific Gas & Electric 21401 01/31/2019 218.73 Utilities
PAPA 21359 01/23/2019 80.00 Materials & Supplies
Postmaster 21402 01/31/2019 700.00 Postage
Process Solutions, Inc. 21403 01/31/2019 9482 Treatment Plant supplies
Progressive Print Solutions 21404 01/31/2019 74.35 Office materials & supplies
Public Employees Retirement System EFT 01/04/2018 9,713.75 Retirement
Rovera, Wyatt - 21361 01/29/2019 200.00 Boot reimbursement
Safe T Lite 21405 01/31/2019 21.50 Materials & Supplies
San Andreas Sanitary District 21406 01/31/2019 380.68 Utilities
Sender's Market Inc. 21407 01/31/2019 560.95 Materials & Supplies
Signal Service 21369 01/28/2019 84.00 Alarm contract
Staples Credit Plan 21408 01/31/2019 546.35 Office materials & supplies
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21355 01/17/2019 500.00 457 Plan
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21370 01/29/2018 500.00 457 Plan
Treat's General Store 21409 01/31/2019 337.22 Materials & Supplies
USA Blue Book 21410 01/31/2019 854.26 Materials & Supplies
VALIC 21356 01/17/2019 75.00 457 Plan
VALIC 21371 01/29/2019 75.00 457 Plan
Verizon Wireless 21411 01/31/2019 169.37 Utilities
Volicano Telephone 21412 01/31/2019 518.37 Utilities
Weber, Ghio & Associates 21413 01/31/2019 5,346.09 Eng. (Rate Study, Salt storage building,
Court St, Cemetary property location, SCADA)
Wells Fargo Bank 21357 01/17/2019 474.71 Materials & Supplies
Wells Fargo Bank (BB/KJ) 21358 01/17/2019 513.96 Materials & Supplies
Wilbur-Ellis 21414 01/31/2019 456.15 Materials & Supplies
67,359.77

Page 2 of 2



ajeq 28uyd

NYrdAd 6L/9L/10
€ jo | ebed 6L/GL/LO -6L/LO/LO @jeQ pu3z - UejS polied WV L0:60 61/S51/10 @eg uny
|euinor |joJfed Joussig AN olgnd seserele) S L6P-0S8Y SB00
9H65C Red 1oN v6iz9l ovizzy boDL VLGL FFA0TANT
. T Auiesia Vo :
. 00105 Xe 8Woou| YO
i WioL Xe| aLLoou| pad
91652 Jwy ¥o8y9 4% aieojpojy 6
DB00086EG1 # Xeyokpeay 6lLigz Ayuroag [epog ovizer 00i0 L boovioz AunoH Ajjey ‘@jng
: m SUILIAN OF 4 4 v
LEY60'E Red 1oN [o0iosz V2iveg') BYi600'S bovL NVLOL 3IA0TdNT
6005 Awgesia vo
LEYB0'T 8528 Byuo v8iloe Xe, auwoau] o
0G:000'} vELZ BiuD 567698 Xe|, 8LLoou| a4 00t LI I8
000 Jwy yoeyo voleL aropajy 1Zi108 su| aNdo L
18502 # ¥sodaq 10eud |00052 xejeld 33 L6¥|650L€ Ayroag [epog \Zi80L'Y feeg| W euuoq ‘ueuuoyieaT]
: UIOYNVIN 0Z s
LE8SL') Red 19N [S0i61 | 66:0.5 \Zierr'e P50 AVLGL J3A0TdNT
8vive Awioesia vo
0226 Xe| auWoou| ¥ :
LEBSL') 966 BYUD zi99g Xe| aLoou] pad 856Gy su| ANdo
000 Jwy Yooy | 05igE aIeolpaly 90iL1 050 0SzZ1ive awIeaAQ £l
0850 # isoded 10041 |S0i61L Juewelyey 621151 Ayunoag [epos 15!116') w Kiejes N }#eAM ‘eianoy
¥2'886'| Red 1oN [zLi802 £9%91€ BSiELST ho e V1GL 3IA0TdNG
] vlisz Aiqesia o
15165 Xe] 8woou] v
v2'886') 90s¢€ Byyo 6936E Xe| 8Loou] pad 0OiLLIN HoIS
000 iy 49849 [z2ies) B} 15d Sul yiesH |spioe aueoipajy zLigee 006 05£9i€ awaAQ oL
6450z # wsodaq 1aud |0005 xejoid 33 LGb |vBigS) Ayunoag |ewog 18ivLL'E Kiejeg ¥ mayje ‘spaqoy
GKESE'} fed 1eN 01iGeS Zi88r'z DS Tl V1GL 33A0TdNG
ggive Auigesia vo
sviaL Xe| awoou| v 008N oIS
Slese' 9505 Byuo ZriEve Xe] ewoou| pa4 16i6L su| andd
000 Juy o8y9 809€ aeopely vei8LL DSty 00£9i6E CITYCIYS) 8
84502 # ysodaq 10210 [T51 Ayiross [epog 00{062'Z m Kiejeg o sawer ‘a0
B0°EE6'} Ked 18N |00i001 eeicor LrgEr'e bR VLGL 33A0TdNI
geive Amgesia vo
16108 XE] 8Woou| ¥
80°ee6'L £100 Byu0 igol Xe] 8Loou] - 0oigN wIS
000 puy joayg| 9gige aIeolpajy Goiz. su| aNdo !
1150z # isodeq 10011d |00i001 xejeid 33 /v [8Lilsl ARurosg [elos 9/iG9e'2 Kejes 7 uyor ‘weyBujuung
m FONVNILNIVIN Ob 44y 0
SLNINAVL ENA -] NOILJIMOS3a
SNOILY20TIV UIHLO 7 SNITY SONINYYA SUNOH al

Avd L3N

SNOLLONa=d

SONITTOHHLIM

TVNAUNONr TT0UAVd

SLNIWAVd MIH.LO B SLNIWISUNTNIZY ‘SONINUVI ‘SUHNOH

HINVYN SFA0TdING

jousia AjInN olland seleAeeD §L6F-0S8Y SBOD



NardAd 6L/9L/L0 |jeQ 393uyd
€ Jo g abed 6L/GL/L0-6L/LO/L0 8jeQ pu3 - UE}S pollad WV 1060 6L/SL/L0 @1eg uny
[ewinor [joJAeq 1oWsia AN olgnd seseAeie) G LEY-0SBY SBOO
A\ Al A Ked 1oN [08ige0'l Emma.m £1i652'82 D0'¥6 m._,ﬁok ANVAINGD
8|w uopeoep
85282 Aygesia vo : DO'EY IS
902621 X 8Wwoou| yO 12iG11'T sul ando
80iZ0¢ JuswiaInay [yLiorZ'e Xg | auwoou| pad £0i592'1 poie alwpeAQ
92'1.86'61 daq nq [zLigst B} 1Sd SU| Y)eaH 92607 aleaipay £EiS6.'eT Aejes {s)uopoesueis o4
o%'652 Y %9949 |00525 xejeld 33 ISv|L0i28L') Aunoeg [eog ovizey D01 AunoH (s)uosited oL
i i i STV.LOL ANVdINOD
Y6 0EL'S Aed 18N |00:004 8010E'L AHETAS MYL1GL IIA0TINT
" L9%zs Auesia v ;
88262 Xe] aWoou| D "
va0eL's 8090 BYYD £1i289 Xe| 8Wwoou| pa4
od'0 Jwy yoeyo ge9L aeoipajy 611852 sul ando L
i §8G0Z # ¥sodaQ 1021d (00i00L Xejeld 39 S |8L9gE Anoss |eog £G:20S'y : Aeeg ¥ Jaig ‘neaipneag
i LNIANIALNINIANS 0L ,
99 LYl Red 18N [£9ieG)L 80jgze 1Zi068'L D0G TVLGL 3IA0TdNI
: 0681 Ayigesia vo
: yeiz Xe| awoou| v 00iLN oI
ogdELt'L 0590 BXUD or a8 Xe| swoou| pa oOLioy su| ando
000 Juy 30349 |£9iE0L swaey (¥ Elalle: ] 0vi6LL 00y 0058162 awipeAQ ]
¥8S0¢ # usodaq 108110 (00;05 xejald 33 LSv|0TiLLL Aunosg eroog LLivTL'L bm_m.ﬂ 3 ejey ‘snsap
: DIEITO VHLXI 09 4,00
Zatrs'e Aed 1oN [00isg SEB9L'L 16i8E.'E D061 YLGL 3IA0TdNS
: eeize Augesia vo
0E'SeT Xe] sLoou| v DOSZN uopesep
AR 4 A 066% Bxuo 29019 Xe| swioou| pad Sti90¥ su| ando
00°0 Jwy 3a3yo s aleoipsjy LLiZlo 00l 0G80iLY auIHaAQ 4
£8502 # ¥sodaq joauQ |00isz Xeeld 33 LSy (28iLe2 Awroeg epog L¥iozL'e i Kiejeg Malpuy ‘epesjsg
i m ANIWLYIHL HILVM 05 ...
€£¥95'L Aed 1aN [ovi6L OvikOY £5i80'Z Do VLGL IIA0TdNI
6vi0z Aygesia vo :
00002 L¥se Baeg L0i99 Xe| aWioou| ¥
£L19€'L 0669 ByYD ELiI9L Xe| aWwoou| pa4 DOEN pES
000 iy yoayo ose aredipajy ZEiLLL su| dnd9o zi
2850z # ¥sodeq 1211a |0vi6L uswaly (1L0:2z1 Auroag [erog 1ZiLee’t Kiejeg D essue) ‘Jeag
: : AMVLIHOTS OF , .\
SLNIWAVL EAA4-| NOLLJINOS3a
SNOLLY20TIV YIHLO ¥ gNIFY SONINYVA SUNOH al
Avd 13N SNOILONa3a SONIGTOHHLIM SAININAVd ¥IHLO ' SLNIWISUNTWITY ‘SONINNVYI ‘SUNOH SWVN IIA0TdNT

AVNYNOr TT0UAVd

RuIsIa ANnN 2land selenee) S L6P-0S8Y SB00



NYrdAd
€ jo | ebed
euinor jjoifed

6L/LE/LD

61/1E/L0-6L/9L/10

8leq %08y9

ajeq pug - Weis poliad

Wd £Z£°S0 61/82/10 8EQ un

1oUISIa ANNN 2liand SeJaAEleD S1L6Y-058Y S8

69229’} Red 18N 151002 0Zieze'e b0'B8 VLGL IIAOTNI
eziee Agesia vo
8iSrL XE 8LWooU| YO
LLESE Xe| ewoou| pas| i i i
69¢e9’t wuy ¥y | | 6oiEE aseolpajy| | _
1600086661 # X0UOAPESY wolpbl fauroes epog | ozieze'z 0088 00Yioz Auno Aoy ‘@in
: SHIALAN OF 4, 4
8Z9z1'e Aed 18N [00i05Z 8ei889'L 09:790°G D0'? VLOL 3IA0TANT
5909 Aesia vo |
83°921'T 8528 BYUO | 67i/9€ Xe . awoou] yO
00°000'} velz Buo| | 6.iz88 Xe] 8uoou| pad i 00T | BIS
000 Jwy B8y | vieL aueolpal G7195E su| aNdo
06502 # ¥sodaq 108110 |00{052 xejeld 33 LG¥ |LOWIE Ayunoss [epog LZiBOL'Y : Arejes N euuoQ ‘ueuLBLyEd
UIDVNVI 0Z 4y
zg.8L') Red 18N |geigel 61i16S 0et705'z V1GL 3IA0TdNI
A Ayicesia vo
80i6 Xe BWoaU| O
zd4'28L') 966 B4u0 B¥iLLE Xe. euoou| pa m
040 Ny 42949 IEi9e aueolpaly olizey sul ando £
68502 # Jisodeq 122410 |SEiGZL Jusluale | JZisS1 Aunoag [epog ozizL0'2 i Atejeg N 3eAM ‘BJano;
ve1eLl Red 1oN |6eibee oleee U8irLL'T psD V1GL 33A0TdNA
; stz Ayaesia vo :
0Li62 Xe 8uioou| O
vg1zL) 905¢€ U0 z8ig Xe| uoou| po-f
000 Wy %9949 |6€i64L B} 18d sU| U)eaH |€Gile a1oIpaly 0G0 I8 0
i 88507 # 1sodag 103110 |00:05 xejold 33 LGV |vBIYEL funosg [ep0g L8iLL'T Arejeg v Mayjely ‘spHaqo;
ZdTELT Red 1oN L1565 66:/2.'Z D08 VLOL FIACTINE
8zisz Auigesia vo . "
00i8 Xe | 8Loou| O
ZdTeL'T 9505 4D 6Lz/e Xe | Buwoou] pa] GEi6T : suj ando
040 Jwy %9949 9gi6e aIEalpey POILLE P08 00€9!6€ BUWILOAQ
28502 # ysodag 08uiQ 713691 Ajunoss [eRog 09i18E'C : Areleg 9 sawer 90}
Zg1es'e Aed 1eN [00i004 69109 16ig2e'e DoBl VLGl 3IA0TdNI
9zize Aigesia vo
L2i9 Xe| 8lioou] ¥
zg1es'e 2100 BYYD 16152 Xe] ewoouj pad| oLize m i sul ando
040 Jwy %2949 LLi9y elelpa| 50811 D06} 0056:0% OWIIOAD
98507 # ysodaq 3081a (001001 xejeld 33 /G | 101002 Anoes [epos | 021592 Aiejes 7 uyor ‘weyBujuun;
: JONYNILNIVIN O 4 .
SLNAWAVd aLvy NOILAI¥DSHa
SNOILY20T1Y HIHLO 7 diNlay SONINYVI SHUNOH a
Avd 13N SNoLLONa3d SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAVd ¥IHLO '? SINIWISUNAWITY ‘SONINYVI ‘SHNOH ANYN FIA0TIN;
- o . ‘ - o - : : - ousig >=_=J u__n_._..u-. wm..ﬁ.m.ﬂmrmu. .m.“—.me..mwwq mwﬂln
TAYNENOr 1M OMAVYd ‘ouy ‘xeyofed Aq sioifed » (64 v000Y

S



NHrdAd 6L/Le/10 8leQ %234D
¢ Jo g sbed 6L/1€710 - 6L/9L/10 8jeQ puz - yejg poliad Wd Z€:50 6L/82/L0 s1eq ur

Ld'96°12 Red 18N |14} Nmo ! veiegs S.mww 0g be il FIVLOL ANVAINOD
08 uogeoe
: GLigoe Agesigvo| i hshe i oIS
; vZigee'L Xe] 8woau| yO BlizoL'e su| ando
81808 JuswwaIley (68iSS'S X2 elioou| pa BLizyL'L DO'BZ aWaA0
Z&Lpe'0z deq uq (6eiBLL B} J5d SU| YijeeH | L6ty aseolpapy 85:/86'cT Kiejes (s)uojoesuel) o
69229' Jwy %2949 (00i5.5 Xelald 33 167 |S}i868') fyunoeg [erog 0zZieze'T ho'dg ApnoH (s)uosiag ¢
: i STY.LOL ANVdINO:
65'06.'c Ked 19N |00i001 ZLGLY'L L9izLe's DSD MYLGL IFAOTANT
£Lies AIgesia vo : ;
608 Xe BUoou| v !
6696 8090 B340 89190, Xe| 8lioou) pe : wm on oIS
000 By 329y | | 16iLL aeolpayy 80i0/8 : su| ando b
650 # ¥sodaq 12u1Q {00004 xejeld 33 J6v |11iEse Aunoag [erog €520y Kieles V joig ‘neaipnesg
i LNIANILNRHIANS 0L .
esze’l Aed 1oN [egiest V66T “ DEI08L'L DS DL VLGL FIAOTINI
. 08iz) fugesiavo|
m Z6iET xel swoou| yo| i i
ehaze't 0590 B0 | | €00Z1 Xe| 8uwoou) pe4 pSioLN . 3018
0q0 iy yoayo Juswaiey (18isT 2u=ipa)y £5igg : suj ando ‘
£650Z # ysodeq 102110 xejald 33 LG |8E0L) Ayunoeg erog L2iveLL fiejes 3 ajey ‘snsa
i i i TYOIUITO VELXT 09 .,
00'+¥e'Z Aed 1N |ooisz 81656 R TAA DO'B MYLGL 33IA0THNT
“ " ezize Aiigesiavo|
LLiesl Xe| awoou| vO D08 Loneoep
0dvve'e 0861 BiuO Sri6r X2 swoou) pe- veilgy i suj ando
040 Jwy yoeyo 18i9y au=oIpajy BOi LY oIk |0S80iLY SWILBAQ i
2650z # ¥sodeq Joauq |00isZ xejeld 33 /57 [81i002 Awnoag [epog LiozL'e fiejes Malpuy ‘epens:
: ANSWLYIHL HILYM 0S ,, ,,
z£189') Red 1aN [ovi6L 9zilsy BEiZLZT pOZ VLGL 33A0TdNS
2z Aiigesia vo
00002 Lv5¢e breg oLi6L X 8woou] O :
zhL8v'L 0669 BAuD | i 6081 Xe] 8woou] pag DOLLIN ! oIS
000 iy yosya | 80%ZE aeopapy| 11i5/8 : su] ando 4
16S0T # Isodaq 1024Q |0ViEL swmey |/L1EL Aunosg [eos bgiLee) fiejes 0 essueg “Jeag
i m : AUVLIUOIS OF 4, ,,
m SLNINAYL 3Lvy NOILdI¥2S3a
,.m SNOILY2011V H3HLO ¥ g3y SONINUY3 SHNOH a
P Avd 13N SNOLLONG3a SONIGTOHHLIM SLNINAVd ¥3HLO ® SININISUNAWITY ‘SONINYVI ‘SHNOH WVYN 3IA0TdINE
W

T e m e R P L ATITC .

ousig >t [N 21lqnd SEISABIED SL6Y-0S8Y G800

FYNENOr 11038 AVd | ouf ‘Yeyohed Aq sjjoifey w (6-4) +000%



Y9 ETT'V09'Y

‘65°6/8'TYLS UDAQ ARY PINOM anjeA Jeah
JO PUB a3 $HI9Y2 Y3 JUIS JOU dM PBY 0S ‘69°06T ZS PUR T9'6Z6'LS JO $I9YD Js8Ja3ul Juas am Japenb sy} SunQ 294 dUBUSIUIEW JUNOIDE
00°SZTS$ Snuiw unodde ay3 ojul pied 194 Jou pue 1$84a3U1 panJIde 0O €56 FS Snid 1O1ISIP BY3 01 JUSS 19A J0U pue JunodJe By} ojul pied
15U 66°L8L TS Shid ‘S@D DAl ANO JO 3N|jeA O E6T 9TLS JO WINS Y3 SI SIY) "6T'65L TELS SEM an|eA Junodde |10} 3Yl ‘6T0T T Alenuer up
"Juno22e Y3 ojul pied 19A Jou pue 1Sa13IUI PaNJdE G9°EE/ TS sn|d ‘1013sIp BY3 01 JUaS 12A 10U pue Junodde 3y} ojul pied

152491U1 0€°0ZT 0TS SN[ ‘SQD A1} INO JO BNJBA GZ'ZHG TELS JO WINS BYY SI SIYL "02°96E LS SEM SN|eA JUNOJJE |B}0] BY3 ‘BT0T ‘T 499030 U0
‘Aluniew o1 Joud pjos aiam s ayi j1 Ajuo
22uanbasuod Jo aq pjnom 201d Ul SUOIENIIN|Y BYL "AJINIBW JB BN|BA [N} BY) DAIDID [|IM JOLIISIC 9Y) @Snedaq aduanbasuod Jo jou ate ao1d ul
sa8ueyd 2say] INQ ‘OS1 S3).J J1 B[IH| B ISEIIBP ||IM PUE ||Bf SIBJ JI B]1Y]| B BSEBIDUI |[IM SAD 3Y3 JO SN|BA SYL "UMOP JO dn dAOW SB)et ISaIRIUI
se 1eYMawos AJeA [[IM YdIym s dY3 JO anjea ay) pue ‘oA 0] Juas uaaq 124 10u sey pue Junodde JnoA ojul pied sey jeyl 1sataul ‘pred 1A

J0U SeY INQ SO Ul panJade sey ey} 3sauiul uodn Suipuadap yuow o3 Yiuow wouy Ajydis Asea [jim anjea Junodde JnoA Jeah ayy noysnoay |
G/TS SeM 99) 2oUBUIIUIBL JUNODJE |ENUUE 10} 381eyd TOT JO Ja1enb yunoy ayl u
LT°7S sem pied 1sa1ajul 1@)1ew Asuow 8T 40 1ouenb yunoy ayy u
0$ sem (D ueg syoes uewp|oo 000‘S6TS 104 pied 1sa193ul TOT JO Ja1enb yiinoy 3y uj
0$ sem>jueg ae|A aljjes 40} pied 1sa491u1 8TOT JO JoMeNnb Yyunoy ay} u)

0 semjueg A||y 104 pied 1sa183U1 8TQZ JO Ja1enb yinoj ay) u|

TL796T TS sem @D dueg Ajuswo) 10y pred 3sa181ul 8TOT 40 JaHenb yunoj ayy u
TT'685S Sem (0D yueg sydes uewp|on 000055 104 pied 1sa491u1 7T JO JaMenb yunoj 3yl uj
‘Ajjenuue-1was pied 15a191ul ‘%087 JO 1.4 152493U1 Ue pue £7/87/Z 0 Ajunjew e yum @D painsul D|a4 yueg de

21||eS 000'00TS ‘pue ‘Ajlenuue-1was pred 1sauaul ‘408" ¢ JO 21.. 154Ul Ul pue £7/87/T Jo Alunjew e yum @) padnsul D|d4 SYoeS uewp|on
000°S6TS ‘Ajyruow pied 1sa193ul ‘%0’ Z JO D34 }S3IBIUI UB pUR ZZ/TZ/9 JO 91ep Ajaniew e yum @o painsul Dja4 jueg Alusawo) 000'00ZS
‘Ajlenuue-1was pied 153133l ‘%4GE 7 JO D11 1SaUDIUI UR PUe 7Z/TZ/9 JO @1ep Ajuniew e yum gD painsul Dia4 jueg syses uewpjoo 000'0SS
‘Ajjenuue-iwas pied 152493Ul ‘%05’ JO 1.4 153491Ul Ue pue TZ/T0/€ J0 Ajuniew e yum gD painsul D1a4 Jued Ally 000°00ZS :Sa11indas anly

JO $3SISUOD [[13S SGN YHM JUNOIIE JUBWIISDAUI S,1214351d S21U|1IN 21|gnd SedaAe|e) os ‘1anenb jsed siy3 saseydand pue sajjuniew ou pey aAey ap

SJulWIlsanu| |ejoL

8T/TE/TT Jo se aduejeq 6¢'65LCEL
66°L8L'T pied 3sa19jul |B3O L
00°SLT 0056t
6C'806'TT 0€'€6T'92L (Sx) s,aD |erueuld SAN
8T/0E/6 Jo se aduejeg 0Z'96E‘vL 0€'02T0T pred 3sa49)u1 |R3OL
G9'EEL'T
0£°0ZT'0T STTWSTEL (sx) @ |epueuly sgn
934 |enuuy Suipuad 1sa431u]
SE'VSE'TLR'E 79°£8€0T €£°996°056'€
A 8'vee'vLe 9%'88L 9€'9ET'vL T Zi @D sduines opeso( |3
80°C €9'v70°G8C 6CTYS €' 705'V8¢ T# @D s8uines opeuo( |3
or'¢ 06'¥8ETIE'E 00°'000'00T /895061 €0'8ZEZ6E'E 4Iv1
ey asuejeg Suipuz siajsue ] pied 1sa421u]  8T0Z/0€E/6 SIU3WISAAU|

8T0Z “LE 4aquialaq jo se
dVv234 INJWLSIANI




BETTY T. YEE
California State Controller

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
REMITTANCE ADVICE

Agency Name CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DIST

Account Number 85-05-001

As 0 01/15/2019, your Local Agency Investment Fund account has been directly credited
with the interest earned on your deposits for the quarter ending 12/31/2018.

Earnings Ratio .00006573663340150
Interest Rate 2.40%
Dollar Day Total $ 310,380,614.62
Quarter End Principal Balance $ 3,311,384.90

Quarterly Interest Earned $ 20,403.38



Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento. CA 94209-0001 www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif.asp
(916) 653-3001

January 22, 2019
CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

MANAGER PMIA Average Monthly Yields

P.O. BOX 666

SAN ANDREAS, CA 95249 Niionint Niikai

85-05-001
Tran Type Definitions December 2018 Statement

Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 3,311,384.90
Total Withdrawal:

0.00 Ending Balance: 3,311,384.90



Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

MANAGER
P.O. BOX 666
SAN ANDREAS, CA 95249

Effective Transaction Iran Confirm

www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif.asp

January 22, 2019

PMIA Average Monthly Yields

Account Number:
85-05-001

Tran Type Definitions November 2018 Statement

Date Date  TYPe Number Authorized Caller Amount
11/30/2018 11/30/2018 RW 1591104 DONNA LEATHERMAN -100,000.00
Account Summary
Total Deposit: Beginning Balance: 3,411,384.90
Total Withdrawal:

-100,000.00 Ending Balance:

3,311,384.90



Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
MANAGER

P.O. BOX 666
SAN ANDREAS, CA 95249

Effective Transaction ITan Confirm

www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif.asp
January 22, 2019

PMIA Average Monthly Yields

Account Number:
85-05-001

Tran Type Definitions October 2018 Statement

Date Date  TYPe¢ Number Authorized Caller Amount
10/15/2018 10/12/2018 QRD 1585953 SYSTEM 19,056.87
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 19,056.87 Beginning Balance: 3,392,328.03
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

3,411,384.90



Uil Lo LU ig 11iUg

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
DONNA M LEATHERMAN

PO BOX 666

SAN ANDREAS CA 95249-0666

(FAX) P, UUgsUUS

Last statement: September 30, 2018
This statement: December 30, 2018
Total days In statement peried: 81

Page 1 of 1 ‘
0003701101 v \
(0

Direct inguiries to:
1-800-874-8778

El Dorado Savings Bank
4040 El Dorade Road
Placarville, CA 85887

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH USI

Certificate Of Deposit
Account number 0003701101
Total principal 8277,407.08
Totel current balance $285,044.83
Total interest year to date $2,958,67

DAILY ACTIVITY
Date  * Description Addilong Subtractions Balance
09-30  Beginning balance $2B4,502.34
10-31  Interest Credit 275.46 284,777.80
79-30 _ Interest Credit 266.83 285,044,63
12-30 Ending totals Bd42.28

.00 $285,044.63

Thank you for banking with El Dorado Savings Bank



Uiz 297 LU 1"

11iug

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
PO BOX 666
SAN ANDREAS CA 95249-0666

(Fax) P UL A UUS

Last statement: September 30, 2018
This statement: Decamber 31, 2018
Total daya In statement pericd: 82

Page 1 of 1
0003701144  F L.
(0)

Direct inquiries to;
1-800-874-8779

El Dorado Savings Bank
4040 El Dorado Road
Placervilla, CA 95887

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH USI

Certificate Of Deposit
Account number 0003701144
Total princlpal $268,335,04
Tatal current balance $274,924.82
Total interest year to date $3,114.88

DAILY ACTIVITY
Date Description Additions Subtractions Balance
08-30  Beginning balance $274,136.38
10-31 _ Interest éraﬂlt 585.42 274,401.78
17-30  Intarest Credit: 57.11 2'?3,5'55.55
12-31  Interast Credit 205,93 274,924.82
12-31 Ending totals 78B.46 .00 5274,924.62

Thank you Yor banking with El Dorado Savings Bank




2dIS Bqusi B

g jo | ebed 000000 008662 LIN3 000000000 8101 LOD0D ZL6%£LOD0EZd 6¥0S6S | 00PO00EZAY 6/6€10 }¥08L0ED 98¥200 S
v8yeR'6CLS 8102 "LE 30 U0

Juncooe ok jo anjep
01'825'91%- anjen 1e3/eLL 8l0ZP0  8l0Z das £ 102230 9102230 §102220  $l0Z23Q 107230 Z10Z 220 1107220

u) abueyn )c.o
96'GLLS 158189]Ul panioe \ /
Jo anjea u) abueyn \
0/7690'% 1§ BLUODUI 3salaqUl
pue pusplalg 1'60%
UIMB) UBUWIISSAU] INOA - P » o— . —
96'9€C'ECY- slemelpupm 862 oL Ry 1164 G EDL 1'6EL vEEL
pue sysodap 18N

v prL'psLs £102 pus ieak je spuesnoy| §

UNE35E INGA Jo Bnjep

8Log Buiinp
yamolib junosde inof jo saninog

JUNOJJR INOA JO aNTRA 9} SUD[ORL],

BZ'960'c$ S9EEL'LS 2A0Qe 3NJBA U] 15313)U) PANIDSY
YRYZR'6ZLE 0Z'96E'PiPLS junode Inok jo snjep
000 000 sslH|iqel] INoA
¥8vZ8'62L 02 96E VL S}8SSE INOA

($) LE J2go1dQ U0 ($) 87 Jaquu)das uo

‘15218)Ul panIade sepnpul ¥R HZR'6Z4%
jo anjen oljojilod ok 'noA oy adinses e sy

[ T BT | L TR B TR T AT B L L U

9990-6%Z56 VO SYIUANY NVS

999X08 0d

NYWHIHLVYIT VNNOJ N1V

1513 ALMILN D118Nd SYHIAVIVD

Bpe 000000 +¥0ELOEE 0LOD0 HL 20 S0¥'0  BY 20 9842000

L

B & = AoN 03A1303Y
8107 49903120

JUN0JIY SIIIAIIS SSaUISnY

JUNOJIR INOA JO dNTBA

‘W02 Jiodal}|pald|enuue M

woyy Aenuue podal ypaln

23y Inok 136 'os)y “Aje|nbal sjuswsiels
abelayoig pue 'pled 11pald “jueq Malaal
pue phelj woly jjasinod 1oej01d djigH <
ucjjuale Jnok Joj sway|

S3IJAIRS|BIDUB U/LUOD SGN MA
133150 3M INo JISIA

‘8569 10G€E/ Junoxe

‘0001-29/-008 1E 3UI1adIN0sSayY

BY} 10 JOSIARY [BTAUEULY INOA J|BD
Ziuaweslels Jnof jnoge suonsand)

1595-512-998/09€9-29E-1 8¢ :BUOYd
QYYHDN "LY383
1IGSIAPY |BIDUBULY JNOA

0/ 85691 A3 Megquinu juncoy

NVINYFHLYIT YNNOQ NLLV
181 ALNILN D8Nd SYHIAVTVD ‘Bl JUNody

0 N3 8101 6¥0565100EZdV

LZ0P-08EL L X1 SPUBPOOM YL
00z 21ns 'buipue] saybnH €
pA|g Buipue seybnH 08/ 1

"JU| $3DIAIBS |BIPUBU S8

SAN %L

3 >




2dis Jaquis iy 1

g jo L =beg 000000 00£85691W3 000000000 8111 10000 9¥SELLD00EZd | 1L185100Y000EZY LyyZE0 L70910EQ 084900 S
0Z'LPS'0ELS 8L0Z "0E AON UO
junome inok Jo anjep
GLE0F L LS anjeA yaxeW wSN_ AoN B SN_ Po h_ON. 23Q Eow_ 220§ SN_ 2ag m:ﬁmo 1 _.cm_ 28(
up abueyd 2
80'596°LS JsaIzju| peniooe / /
Jjo anjea ul afueyn \
6E LI TLS sLuoDUl 15883l
pue puapirig 608
LIMal JUSUNSaALl INoA e @ = G
96'9£7'e28- S|EMEIpLIM S0EL B'6ZL Lyt 1152 6EvL
pue spsodsp 38N
YT PPLYSLS 2107 pud Jead 1e Spuesnoy| §
JUNODDE JNOA JO BNBA

gLoz Buiinp
yimolb juncooe unof jo seainog

JUNOJJL INOA JO INRA 31} SUD[ORI],

2A0QE SNJRA UJ 1533]U) Paniooy
junocoe anok JO enjeA

SaIIgel INOA

S19SSE INOA

00'982'F$ 87'960'€$
0Z'LIS'DELS YB'Y¥Z8'6Z.LE
000 000

0Z L¥S'0EL P8 vZ8'67/

{$) OE J1oqusAON UO ($) 1€ 1290130 UO

7IsaisjU) panidoe sspnpul 07" LyG'0ELS
1o anjeA oljoiiod Inod ‘hok o) edjuss e sy

U U BT AT UL TR T TR R BB L (3

9890-6¥CS6 ¥D SYIHANY NVS

998 XC8 O d

NYINYIHLYIT VNNOCJ NIV

ASIA ALMILN D18Nd SYHIAYIVD

Bpe 000000 708 +0€8 22000 HL 20 GO¥'0  gY 20 0829000

80 0T 930 03A1393Y quisAoN
810¢ 1°qiuea

TUNO0JJY SIIIAIIG SSAUISNY

JUN0JJe JNOA JO IN[RA

WO Hodal}paljen UUe AMAMA

woeyy Ajenuue podsal ypaid

sal) Inok 126 ‘os)y "Ajenbal sjuswsyels
abejzzoig pue ‘pied Jpam jueg mMaIAS)
pue pnel) wouy jjasinof 123)01d digH <

uoluaije InoA Joj swey|

SB2JAIDS|BIDUBUL/UIOD SGN MMM
:9}ISGSM N0 JUSIA

'8569105€&, 1unodoe

‘0001-29/-008 1B Bur]20Inosay

2y JO JOSIAPY jEIDUBLLY INOA 8D
£iuaLale}s JNoA 1noge suonssnd

1595-G1¢-998/09£9-Z9¢-18¢ 3UOYd
QYVHDM ‘14383
:1OSIAPY |BIDUBUIS INOA

0L 85681 IN3 :squinu junodoy

NVAYIHLIVIT YNNOQ NLLY
1SI3 ALMILA 2NENd SYHIAYTYD ‘elied Junoiy

0 N3 BLLL 11L18S100E2dV

LZOP-08EZ L X1 SPUEJPOOA, Y1
00z auns ‘Bujpue] saybny £
pAlg Bupue saybnH g/ 1

"JU| S23jA35 [eUELE 58N

)

SAN sy



8 01 abed 00001 L 00£8569 LIN3 000000000 81Z1 10000 ¥.6881000EZd L989%S LOOYO0OEZdV 90€500 +#0g10€8 9E0100 S
62'6SL'TELS 810 "LE 28q uo

junoade JnoA jo anjep,
00°£99'91%- anjen jaxew 8LOZAON  £lOZ23Q  910Z%2d S loz22a  ¥l0Z220 £102%20  Z10Z 220 1102230

u abueyd »c.o
89°7€9°CS 522Ul panioe / /
jo anjea u abueyd \
€E'L9P'SLS EAT R LEIE)T]
pue puspiald 1'608
JUIN}31 JUBLUISBAU JNCA [ — : - o o=
96'LLP'ETS- S|emeIpULIM G'0EL LYSL L'IsL GEVL 1'6EL P6EL
pue susodap 19N

YT YPLPSLS £107 pus teak je spuesnoyl §

JUNo20E INOA JO anjep
810z Buunp

yIMouB Junode Jnok Jo sexinos

"152.33U) paniade SapNpUl 6Z°65L CELS
1o anjea ojjoyHod Inok ‘NoA o} 83jAlBs e sy

i

TUN0J9® INOA JO INTRA 9} SUD[ORL],

00'982'7$ 2AOTE SN|BA Ul 1S313}U1 PANIDY
6T°6SL'TELS 0Z'LYS'0ELS junodde Jnok jo anjep
000 sal}l|1gel| INOA
67'6SL'CEL 0T’ LrS'0gL s18558 INOA

($) L€ Jaguiadeq uo

(%) OE J2qWaAON UO

LTI T TR | YRR | T LR A Y EE L R

9990-6¥Z56 VD SYIHANY NVS
: 989 X080d
" NVIAMIHLYIT VNNOQ “NLLVY
"1SId ALNLLN D1ENd SYHAAYTVO
Bpa 0000} | +0E10EE S0000 HL 20 S0F'0 €Y 20 980+000

810¢ 12quisda(]

JUN000Y SIITAIIG SSAUISNY

JUNO0J9. INOA JO 9N[eA

3dls Jaguisiy 7 W

‘wod Hodanpadenuue MMM

wouy Ajjenuue podal Jpald

2214 Inok 126 ‘os|y "Ale|nbal sjuswalels
abelayolq pue 'pied Ypaid jueq malral
pue pneyy woiy yjasinok 1p3301d dipH ¢

uonuaiie anok 10} swsy|

S3DIAIS|BIDUB ULJ/LOD SN MMM
@3Isgam Ano sIA

'8569105EL 3Unodde

‘0001-29£-008 1e 2u]a2Inosay

3y} 1o JosiApy [eipueuld Jnof (jed
Z1uaLa3els Jnof ynoge suolsand

1695-G12-998/09€9-29€-1 8¢ 2U0yd
QYVHDM "LY383
:l0SIAPY [BI2URULY INOA

0/ 85691 W3 :Jegquinu junoxy

NYINYIHLYIT VNNOQ ‘NLLV
'1S1A ALITLN DM8Nd SYHIAVTVD Blieud Junoddy

507 9 - NI 03AI03Y

0 W3 ZIX8LZ1 L989¥S100EZLY

LZ0b-08€LL X1 SPUBIPOOAA SYL .
007 3)ns ‘Bujpue] saybny € 3 & !
pAjg BulpueT saybny 08 | J h W

*5U} S3JIAIBS [BIPUBUL 58N



2nd Quarter Budget Report

RECAP

July 2018 - Dec 2018

REVENUE

OPERATING INCOME
WATER SALES
Water Sales - Bulk Water Program
FEES
OTHER OPERATING INCOME
OPERATING INCOME SUB-TOTAL

NON-OPERATING INCOME
HYDRO REVENUE
TAXES (M&O)
INTEREST
CELL TOWER LEASES
MHSD REVENUE
NON-OPERATING INCOME SUBTOTAL

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OTHER INCOME
RESERVES - CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE & OPERATION
ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Unforseen - Schaads Irrigation Repair
TOTAL EXPENSES

Budget Jul - Dec +/- of Budget % of Budget
2,291,000 837,101 1,453,899 37%
15,000 8,133 6,867 54%
10,000 2,250 7,750 23%
16,000 24,924 -8,924 156%
2,332,000 872,408 1,459,592 37%
80,000 55,067 24,933 69%
109,000 6,500 102,500 6%
25,000 57,255 -32,255 229%
17,900 37,661 -19,761 210%
10,200 5,000 5,200 49%
242,100 161,483 80,617 67%
2,574,100 1,033,891 1,540,209 40%
370,000 300,000 70,000 81%
2,944,100 1,333,891 1,610,209 45%
Budget Jul - Dec +/- of Budget % of Budget
1,169,100 471,382 697,718 40%
1,005,000 458,998 546,002 46%
770,000 327,331 442,669 43%
52,500
2,944,100 1,310,211 1,686,389 45%



2nd Quarter Budget Report
INCOME
July 2018 - Dec 2018

INCOME _']'Sudg_et Jul-Deec  +/- of Budget % of Budget
Operating
4110 - Water Sales-Residential 1,878,440 662,187 1,216,253 35%
4112 - Water Sales-Commercial 401,100 170,413 230,687 42%
4170 - Water Sales-Agriculture 11,460 4,501 6,959 39%
4180 - Water Sales (Bulk Water Prog.) 15,000 8,133 6,867 54%
4230 - Installation Fees 10,000 2,250 7,750 23%
4970  Other Income- T&D Proj. Income 5,000 2,000 3,000 40%
4995 - Miscellaneous 5,000 14,972 -9,972 299%
Notary Income 1,305
Materials Income 561
Grant Income 13,033
Misc Refund/Reimbursement 93
4996 - Work Done for Others 6,000 7,952 -1,952 133%
Operating Sub-total 2,332,000 864,456 1,459,592 37%
Non-Operating
4200 - Pipeline Hydro Revenue 60,000 55,067 4,933 92%
4210 - Schaads Hydro Revenue 20,000 0 20,000 0%
4240 - Cellular Site Leases 17,900 37,661 -19,761 210%
4923 - Interest from LAIF 25,000 57,255 -32,255 229%
4932 - County Taxes 109,000 6,500 102,500 6%
4975 - MHSD Revenue 10,200 5,000 5,200 49%
Non-Operating Sub-total 242,100 161,483 80,617 67%
Total Operating / Non-Operating Income 2,574,100 1,025,939 1,540,209 40%
Other Income
Reserves for Capital Outlay 370,000 300,000 70,000 81%
TOTAL INCOME 2,944,100 1,325,939 1,610,209 45%



2nd Quarter Budget Report

EXPENSES

Operation & Maintenance

5230
5231
5320 -
5321
5322 -
5323
5411

5421
5422 -
5424 -
5425
5426 -
5427 -
5428 -
5429 -
5430 -
5431
5432 -
5434 -
5510 -

- Utilitites Pumping Power
- Pump Station Supplies

Water System Superindendent

- Water Treatment Wages

Water Treatment Supplies

- Lab Fees

* T & D Spec. Maintenance Labor
5412 -

T & D - Overtime Labor

- T & D Maint. Mat. & Supp.

T & D Contract Services
T & D Equip. Repair & Oper.

- T & D Equipment Rental

T & D Fees & Permits

T & D Taxes

T & D Insurance

T & D Safety & Education
T & D Engineering

- T & D State Dam Fees

T & D Misc. Maint. Utilities
T & D State Fees
Meter Wages

0O&M Sub-total

Administration & General

5611 -

5612 -
5614 -

5615
5620 -
5621

5623
5641
5642 -
5643
5645 -
5647 -
5680 -
5681
5682
5683
5684 -
5685 -

Manager

Customer Service Rep.
Admin Account Assistant
O/T Office

Materials & Supplies

- Office Utilities
5622 -

Postage & Box Rent

- Contract Services
- FICA

Unemployment

- Medical Insurance

Retirement-PERS (Admin)
OPEB - Retirement
Director's Fees

- Director's Mileage
- Audit & Legal
- Dues, Subscriptions, Fees

Engineering-Admin.
Election Expense

Administrantion Sub-total

TOTAL EXPENSES

EXPENSE

July 2018 - Dec 2018

ﬁudget Jul - Dec +/- oﬁ3udget % of ﬁudget
130,000 8,860 121,140 7%
20,000 505 19,495 3%
109,000 54,430 54,570 50%
66,000 35,061 30,939 53%
100,000 28,552 71,448 29%
15,000 2,330 12,670 16%
285,000 112,897 172,103 40%
40,000 27,983 12,017 70%
85,000 40,287 44,713 47%
10,000 1,432 8,568 14%
40,000 22,102 17,898 55%
10,000 6,923 3,077 69%
10,000 4,791 5,209 48%
1,100 978 122 89%
55,000 36,661 18,339 67%
25,000 3,133 16,867 33%
60,000 59,828 172 100%
55,000 0 55,000 0%
23,000 11,542 11,458 50%
15,000 0 15,000 0%
15,000 8,089 6,911 54%
1,169,100 471,382 697,718 40%
f}udget Jul - Dec +/- of Budget % of mm
118,000 60,629 57,371 51%
34,000 16,596 17,404 49%
44,000 21,759 22,241 49%
3,000 1309 1,691 44%
25,000 11,500 13,500 46%
12,000 4,128 7,872 34%
17,000 5,023 11,977 30%
30,000 20,236 9,764 67%
68,000 29,304 38,696 43%
2,500 0 2,500 0%
255,000 99,482 155,518 39%
150,000 85,899 64,101 57%
110,000 19,438 90,562 18%
2,500 1,700 800 68%
1,000 303 697 30%
40,000 30,260 9,740 76%
37,000 37,607 -607 102%
50,000 13,825 36,175 28%
6,000 0 6,000 0%
1,005,000 458,998 546,002 46%
2,174,100 930,380 1,243,720 43%



2nd Quarter Budget Report
CAPITAL OUTLAY
July 2018 - Dec 2018

Budget Jul - Dec Comments
Treatment Plant Improvements
Waste to Recycle Water 30,000 0
Filter Surveillance 25,000 0
So. Fork Pump Station 50,000 350
Other Improvements (In house) 25,000 0
Electronic Communication (SCADA) 40,000 4,413
Salt Storage Building 75,000 1,719 Salt Storage Building
245,000 6,481
Pipeline / Schaads Hydros
Schaads 40,000 52,746 Schaads Road Repair
Pipeline Hydros 60,000
100,000 52,746
Transmission & Distribution
Vehicle/Equipment Replacement 50,000 0
Meter / Handheld communications updates 10,000 5,018
System Evaluation - Leak Detection Program 10,000 0 Flexim Portable Flow Meter
Tree Mortality Program 27,042 Grant project
Tank Inspections 10,175
Patch Paving Repairs 8,460 Moke Hill and Glencoe area
70,000 50,695
Line Replacement / System Improvements
In house - Line Replacement Projects / System Improvements 80,000 53,756
Pixley meters, Winkier Court 43,463
Court Street LRP 10,293
Outsource Projects - Line Replacement ' 250,000 153,509 Pixley Ave
330,000 207,265
General & Administration
Office Improvements 20,000 10,143 New Computers
Contingency 5,000 0
25,000 10,143
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 770,000 327,331

Schaads Irrigation Line Repair - $52,500*
*Unforseen (damage caused by Contractor covered by Insurance Claim



" RECEIVED FEB 01 FECD

P.0.Box 251
394 E. St. Charles Street

San Andreas, CA 95249
o~ (209) 754-1824

CIVIiL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT

January 30, 2019

Calaveras Public Utility District
P.0.Box 666
San Andreas, CA 95249

RE Compensation for Engineering Services

In 2015, WGA entered into a professional services contract with the District. (See
attached 2015 Rate Schedule.) This rate schedule has been in effect since May 2015.

WGA has strived to control costsin order to provide services in the most cost effective
manner. Unfortunately, due to costs beyond our control, expenses have continued to
increase significantly during the last four years. In orderto retain qualified personnel
and provide the level of service required by the District, we hereby request anincrease
in compensation to the 2018 Rate Schedule (attached). You will find these rates
comparable or lower than local professionals providing these services.

We respectfully request the District consider this change in compensation to be
effective March 1, 2019.

Should you have questions regarding this request, please contact me at your

convenience. Notify me of your Board of Directors meeting date and | will be present for
discussion.

\%i ﬂs;‘; ‘ﬂf
i@d;-,ﬁ,g JUN m f:. \]

v

Matt Ospital, P.E., President

Attachments

2528.RATE SCHEDULE CHANGE REQUEST-2019



DISTRICT ENGINEER SERVICE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into this day of

, 2019, by and between the Calaveras Public Utility District (“District’) and
Weber, Ghio & Associates, Inc. (Matt Ospital) (“Engineer”). The parties hereto agree as
follows:

ARTICLEI. SCOPE OF SERVICES

A. Engineer agrees to perform all District services as District Engineer as follows:
1. Public Works Coordination;
2. Subdivision Improvement Plan Checking and Construction Inspection, if
required;
3. Provide Environmental and Technical Review for Projects;

4. Prepare Special and Technical Reports;
5, Prepare Plans and Specifications for Public Works Projects;
6. Perform other District Services as Directed by District;

B. Assignment of work shall be by the District Manager. It is anticipated and
expected that trips to the District will be kept to a minimum, so that the largest part of work can
be performed at Engineer’s office. District agrees to mail, fax, or otherwise transmit

assignments to Engineer’s office as much as possible to minimize the necessity for additional
travel.

C. The primary contact at the Engineer’s office for the District will be Matt Ospital
and all work will be directed by Matt Ospital; however, from time to time services may be
provided to District by other employees of Engineer and by outside consultants, provided that
such outside consultant has received approval from District.

ARTICLE II. COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT

A. For the performance of its services, Engineer shall be paid by District in the
manner and at the times hereinafter specified, for its Recoverable Costs and Fees, as follows:

1. Recoverable Costs. District shall pay Engineer for all reasonable costs
and expenses expended by Engineer in the performance of the services. Recoverable costs
include costs and expenses for labor, materials, mileage, and other direct costs as set forth below:



i. Labor Costs. All labor shall be paid on an hourly basis in accordance with
Exhibit A attached hereto. No changes in labor costs will be allowed without
mutual written consent of the parties.

2. Other Direct Costs. Other direct costs incurred by Engineer shall be
reimbursed by District as follows:

1. Costs for reproduction of plans, specifications, reports and other data, and
for computer service at Engineer’s established rates.

1. All costs associated with outside consultants, subcontracts, or other outside
services and facilities that have previously been authorized by District.

iii. Any other costs not described above which are proper charges to a project
and have been previously approved by District.

B. Manner of Payment. Engineer shall prepare and submit to District on or before
the 15" day of each month a detailed invoice by project or other appropriate designation as
determined by the District covering Recoverable Costs incurred during the prior month which
shall be reviewed by the District. District shall pay to Engineer the amount approved by the
District within fifteen (15) days after approval by the District Board of Directors at its next
regular meeting.

C. Estimated Costs. An Engineer’s estimate for performance of any specific service
shall be provided upon request by the District. Cost estimates shall be based upon Exhibit A and
shall be prepared for budget purposes only. Services beyond the total costs set forth in the
“Estimated Costs™ shall not be undertaken without prior authorization by the District. Engineer
shall notify District as soon as possible of anticipated costs overrun.

B Benefits. Engineer is an independent contractor and not an employee of District
and Engineer hereby acknowledges that it will receive no employee related benefits from
District. Full compensation for all services shall be as set forth herein and no additional
compensation is implied. Engineer shall be responsible for all its employment taxes,
assessments, worker’s compensation insurance and whatever benefits Engineer pays its
employees and agents. District shall not be responsible for withholding state or federal taxes or
benefits.

ARTICLE III. ACCOUNTING COSTS

A. During the period of this Agreement, Engineer shall maintain books and accounts
of its Recoverable Costs in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and
practices. District shall have access to these books and accounts during normal business hours to
the extent required to verify all Recoverable Costs for a period of one year after completion of
Engineer’s Services.



ARTICLE IV. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

A. All documents, including original drawings, estimates, specifications and data
relating to the work set forth in this Agreement are and shall remain the property of the District.
Nothing in this Article shall preclude the Engineer from obtaining copies of any of the
documents for his personal use related to his work on behalf of the client.

ARTICLE V. INSURANCE

A. Engineer shall procure and maintain for the duration of this Agreement insurance
against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property that may arise from or in connection
with the performance of the work hereunder by Engineer, its agents, representatives, or
employees.

1. Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

i. Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage
(occurrence form CG 0001)

ii. Insurance Services Office form number CA0001 (Ed. 1/87) covering
automobile liability, code (any auto).

iii. Workers’ compensation insurance as required by the State of California
and Employer’s Liability insurance.

iv. Errors and Omissions liability insurance appropriate to the consultant’s
profession. Architects and Engineers coverage shall be endorsed to include
contractual liability.

2. Engineer shall maintain limits no less than:

1. General Liability. $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal
injury and property damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate
limit shall apply separately to this project/location or general aggregate limit
shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

ii. Automobile Liability. $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and
property damage.

i11. Employer’s Liability. $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or
disease.

iv. Errors and Omissions. $1,000,000 per claim.



& Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions must be declared to and approved by the District.

4, Other Insurance Provisions. The general liability and automobile liability
policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain the following provisions:

i. The District, its officers, officials and employees are to be covered as
additional insured.

ii. For any claims related to this Agreement, the Engineer’s insurance
coverage shall be primary insurance in respect to the District, its officers,
officials, and employees. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
District, its officers, officials, or employees shall be in excess of the
Engineer’s insurance and shall not contribute to it.

iii. Engineer’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom
claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of insurer’s
liability.

iv. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days prior written
notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the
District.

S Verification of Coverage. Engineer shall furnish District with original
endorsements effecting coverage required by this clause. The endorsements are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All endorsements are to be
received and approved by District within thirty (30) days from execution of this Agreement.

ARTICLE VI. RESPONSIBILITY OF ENGINEER

A. Engineer shall perform its services as an independent contractor in accordance
with sound engineering practices, this Agreement, and applicable laws and regulations.

B. Engineer agrees to correct any deficiencies resulting from its negligent
performance of its services which are discovered and reported to Engineer within one (1) year
from the date of completion of its services hereunder.

C. Engineer shall indemnify and hold harmless District and its officers, officials,
employees, agents, and volunteers from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses
including attorney’s fees arising out of the performance of the work described herein, caused in
whole or in part by any negligent act or omission of Engineer, its agents and employees or
anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone whose acts any of them may be
liable, except where caused solely by the active negligence, sole negligence or willful
misconduct of District, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.



D. Engineer shall not represent clients before the District or in any manner related to
the District.

ARTICLE VIL
RESPONSIBILITY OF DISTRICT

A. The District Manager shall review documents submitted by Engineer prior to
presentation and acceptance by the Board of Directors. The District Manager or representative
shall be empowered to render decisions and provide information in a timely manner that will not
delay the orderly progress of the work. Engineer is entitled to rely upon the information,
decisions and approvals furnished by the District.

B. Except as set forth in ARTICLES V and VI, during the term of this Agreement,
District shall protect and hold harmless the Engineer from all claims that rise out of its
performance as District Engineer.

ARTICLE VIII. DELAYS

A. Neither party hereto shall be considered in default in the performance of its
obligation hereunder to the extent that the performance of any such obligation is prevented or
delayed by any cause, existing or future, which is beyond the reasonable control of such party.

B. Engineer agrees to provide for engineering representation at meetings during its
absence due to illness or vacation. Representation shall be approved by District.

ARTICLE IX. TERMINATION AND ASSIGNMENT

A. Either party, without cause, may terminate this Agreement by giving thirty (30)
days’ written notice of termination of this Agreement to the other party. Notice through the
United States Post Office shall meet the conditions of this notice and shall start the thirty (30)
day period when mailed.

B. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party without the prior written
approval of the other except that Engineer may utilize in the performance of this Agreement,
personnel or services of its related entities and affiliated companies as if they were an integral
part of Engineer provided that Engineer has received the prior approval of District.

. Engineer shall commence services on or before ,and
shall provide engineering services until notified in accordance with ARTCLE IX.

D. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. It
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties regarding its subject matter and cannot be
modified or changed without the written consent of both parties.



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have entered into this Agreement effective as of
the date hereinabove written.

WEBER, GHIO & ASSOCIATES, INC.  CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

By By
Matt Ospital, President Donna Leatherman, District Manager




“EXHIBIT A”

RATE SCHEDULE

Effective January 2018
Principal Engineer $185.00/hour
Senior Civil Engineer $163.00/hour
Senior Planner $139.00/hour
Associate Engineer $143.00/hour
Project Manager $130.00/hour
Engineering Technician $ 114.00/hour
Project Administrator/Assistant $ 114.00/hour
Senior Draftsperson $ 95.00/hour
Junior Draftsperson $ 75.00/hour
Resident Engineer $138.00/hour min.*
Construction Inspector $111.00/hour
Construction Inspector | $ 95.00/hour
Computer Operator $101.00/hour
General Office Personnel $ 94.00/hour
CADD System $ 19.50/hour
Court Appearances - Expert Witness $200/hour, $500 min.

Vehicles @ $.575/mile.
Large Format Drawings per print schedule.
Materials and Outside Services will be billed at actual cost plus 15%.

*Rate dependent upon project complexity and client requirements.



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles St, P.O. Box 666 San Andreas, CA 95249

TUESDAY, January 29, 2019 Rate Study Ad Hoc Meeting
Planning Session #8
8:30 am

What is the mission? (Review, discuss, and revise)
DRAFT: Always striving to maintain high standards in quality drinking water while
efficiently producing and delivering this service to our community and public.

Planning Goals
The goal of this phase of the process will be to create new plans for each of the five areas

to ensure for the public that District is making prudent decisions that keep its costs low
while ensuring a well-functioning water system.

Review Phase 1 (September 2018 — January 2019
a) Presentation of Committee Report
b) Review/Discussion: “Draft” Water Rate Cost of Service Study
c) Capital Improvement Projects
e CIP Budget FY 2019/20 — 2023/24
e Project Outlines
d) Discuss Public Relations Proposal & Newsletter Draft
e Introduction of Pando Public Relations
e) Future Ad Hoc Meetings
o 2/5/19 at 8:30am
e 2/19/19 at 9:00am

Steps for Future Meetings

Phase 2: Outreach (January 2019 —March 2019)
a) Draft Rate Study & Committee Report presented to Board (Board Meeting 2/12/19)
b) Discuss Technical Planning Studies (Public Outreach Meetings (3/26/19 & 3/28/19)
c) Public feedback
d) Staff and Engineer will fine-tune rate proposal

Phase 3: Formal Rate Setting Process (April 2019 — July 2019)
a) Rate proposal will be presented to Board for acceptance (Board Meeting 4/9/19)
b) Set date for Public Hearing at 4/9/19 Board Meeting (6/11/19)
c) Mailing of Notice of Public Hearing (4/15/19)



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles St, P.O. Box 666 San Andreas, CA 95249

TUESDAY, February 5, 2019 Rate Study Ad Hoc Meeting
Planning Session #9
8:30 am

What is the mission? (Review, discuss, and revise)
DRAFT: Always striving to maintain high standards in quality drinking water while
efficiently producing and delivering this service to our community and public.

Planning Goals
The goal of this phase of the process will be to create new plans for each of the five areas

to ensure for the public that District is making prudent decisions that keep its costs low
while ensuring a well-functioning water system.

Phase 1 (September 2018 — January 2019
a) Review Updated Timeline
b) Presentation of Committee Findings
c) Capital Improvement Projects
e CIP Budget FY 2019/20 — 2023/24
e Project Outlines to include description, phases, and cost
d) Review Draft Resolution: Guidelines for the Submission and Tabulation of Protests
e) Future Ad Hoc Meetings
o 2/19/19 at 8:30am — Review/Finalize Cost of Service Study (including Committee
Findings)
e 3/5/19 at 8:30am — Prepare for Board Meeting
e 3/19/19 at 8:30am — Prepare for Public Outreach Meetings
f) Discuss Public Relations Proposal & Newsletter Draft
e Review draft newsletter

Phase 2: Qutreach (January 2019 — March 2019)
a) Draft Rate Study & Committee Report presented to Board
b) Discuss Public Outreach Format
c) Discuss Technical Planning Studies (Public Outreach)
d) Public Feedback

Phase 3: Formal Rate Setting Process (March 2019 — July 2019)
a) Set date for Public Hearing
b) Mailing of Notice of Public Hearing




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles St, P.O. Box 666 San Andreas, CA 95249

February 5, 2019 Ad Hoc Meeting Review

1.

Reserve Policy

e Review Policy and Procedures

e Review reserve levels based on current levels (12/31/18)
e Recommend % level to maintain

Operating & CIP Budget Review

e Dollar amount of CIP Budget to consider reducing amount

e Allow for increase of Operating Budget to $2.4M in FY 2019/20 and 4% increase per
year

(Based on CIP Budget Review/Update Rates)

Review Rate Sheet
e Capital Outlay to be recovered from rates
a. Consider $0.00 for years 1 and 2
b. For years 3 — 5 determine amount to use for Rate Stabilization (recovery) based
on recommendation of #1 above.

Draft Resolution: Guidelines for the Submission and Tabulation of Protests
e Mark Mandell will review prior to committee

Draft Newsletter
e Draft will be sent to the Ad Hoc Committee on (date)

CPUD Staff Update of CIP List
e Staff will revise CIP “Road Map” based on Ad Hoc discussion
e Based on Ad Hoc recommendation of #1 — 3 above,
a. Staff will update the CIP projects “Road Map” for implementation through
2023/24 and beyond
b. District Engineer will update rates sheet, CIP projects, and Draft Rate Study for
review at the 2/19/19 Ad Hoc Committee meeting

Consideration of Tuesday, February 11, 2019 Ad Hoc Committee Meeting



PUBLIC RELATIONS
February 1, 2019
Donna Leatherman, District Manager
Calaveras Public Utility District
PO Box 666
San Andreas, CA 95249

Dear Ms. Leatherman;

We at Pando Public Relations, look forward to providing public outreach and communication services for Calaveras
Public Utility District. Starting February 1, 2019 we have agreed to engage in public outreach services billed on an
hourly rate with total amount not to exceed $4,000.00 (four-thousand dollars). We will provide Calaveras PUS with a
certificate of general liability as additionally insured.

Consulting Fees Item Description Rate
2019 Consulting Fees | Hourly rate for work related to account $120.00/hour principal/specialist I
not to exceed $4,000.00 $85.00/hour associate |/specialist |
$55.00/hour assistant

Direct Expense, travel | Reasonable and expected travel expenses | Current IRS rate for mileage and all other
direct costs (meals, airfare, taxi, etc.) as
directly applicable.

Direct Expense, other | Printing, postage, copies, purchase of Direct costs for all items. No additional fee if
materials, or any materials/services paid by invoice due date.
needed for client account

Finance charge Fee for invoices unpaid past due date Invoices are due and payable 20 days after
receipt of invoice which will be submitted via
email. We are a small company and cannot
accept late payments. We do offer an
occasional 10-day grace period but invoices
unpaid past 30 days will incur a 1% finance
charge each 30-day period they remain
unpaid.

We will continue to provide public relations services until either party terminates our working relationship by email or
mailed letter. By the fifth day of each month, Calaveras PUD will receive an invoice from Pando Public Relations with
detailed expenses and a tasks/project report from the previous month.

To confirm the terms of this agreement, please send an email message to iennifer@ijharrisonpr.com. | look forward to
the opportunity to work with you and your colleagues.

Sincerely,

QW.W d ?VCLMA'OM
Jennifer L. Harrison
Principal




RESERVE AND FUND BALANCE POLICY
PURPOSE

The Calaveras Public Utility District (District) considers it prudent to establish a policy for its
reserves and fund balances. This Reserve and Fund Balance Policy will assist with effective
development of annual budgets, and promote clear communications with the general public,
Management and Board of Directors. The elements of the policy are created by the District for its
own purposes and may, therefore, be revised by the District as needed in the future.

The Reserve and Fund Balance Policy (Policy) will set guidelines for the appropriate level of
fund balance, so as to mitigate current and future risks. The Policy is intended to enhance the
quality of decisions about budgeting and net asset management.

Through this Policy, the Board will oversee the process by which the District will manage reserve
funds. This Policy established the level of reserves necessary for the District to maintain and
adequately providing for:

Funding Infrastructure Replacement.

Economic uncertainties and other financial hardships

Loss of significant revenue sources such as property tax or connection fees.
Local disaster or catastrophic events.

Future debt or capital obligations.

Cash flow requirements.

Unfunded mandates including costly regulatory requirements.

POLICY

Operating Reserves
The minimum amount of operating reserves will equal six (6) months of operating expenses or
the maximum amount of operating reserves will equal 1 year of operating expenses.

Capital Reserves
Capital reserves will be accumulated to fund infrastructure projects and will be an integral part of

the District’s Capital Improvement Plan forecast. A key objective for accumulating capital
reserves is to minimize external borrowing and interest expense. The minimum amount of capital
reserves will equal one year’s capital spending. The maximum amount of capital reserves will
equal three(3) times the accumulated depreciation balance or $1,500,000.00.

Self-Insurance Reserves

The minimum self-insurance reserve will equal to $200,000 or not to exceed the OPEB obligation
for three years as established in the most recent actuarial evaluation report. The maximum self-
insurance reserve will equal the current annual health insurance expenses budget.

Rate Stabilization Fund

The General Fund will establish a rate stabilization fund with a minimum amount equaling one
year’s water consumption revenue and a maximum amount equaling 2 years water consumptions
revenue.

Finance/Policy/Reserve Policy 2016



Procedure for Using Reserve Funds

Operating and Self-Insurance Reserves ‘
Operating and self- insurance reserves can be used at any time to meet cash flow requirement of
District operations. Authority to use the funds will be consistent with the District Accounting
Policy.

Capital Reserves

The Board of Directors will authorize use of capital reserves during the budget process. Capital
reserves are also available for unplanned (unbudgeted) capital replacement. Authorization for
the use of capital reserves for unplanned capital replacement will be consistent with the District
Accounting Policy.

Rate Stabilization Fund .

The District Manager is authorized to use the rate stabilization funds to supplement operating
revenue when the General Fund is projected to be five percent or more below the annual budgeted
revenue.

The Rate Stabilization Fund is also used to assure that minimum debt service coverage ratios
required by the District and will be met throughout the term of the District debt obligation. The
Funds will be applied in any year when the other revenues are not sufficient to meet the required
debt service coverage.

The balance in the Rate Stabilization Fund shall be reviewed by the Board of Directors on an
annual basis after the close of each fiscal year. The Board may make adjustment to the balance
at such time, the balance exceeds 2 year’s operating expense the difference can be transferred to
the Capital Reserves or as approved by the Board of Directors.

Procedure for Monitoring Reserve Levels

The District Manager shall perform a reserve analysis to be submitted to the Board of Directors
upon the occurrence of the following events:

Board of Directors’ deliberation of the annual budget;
Board of Directors’ deliberation of service charge rate increase;
Upon renewal of the self-insurances excess insurance coverage; or,

When a major change in conditions threatens the reserve levels established within this
policy.

If the analysis indicates projected or actual reserves falling 10% below or above the levels
outlined in this policy, at least one of the following actions shall be included with the analysis;

e An explanation of why the reserve levels are not at the targeted level, and/or

* Anidentified course of action to bring reserve levels within the minimum and maximum
levels prescribed.

Review and Revisions

This Reserve and Fund Balance Policy shall be reviewed annually by the District Manager and
the Board of Directors, and may be amended by the Board of Directors as conditions warrant,

Finance/Policy/Reserve Policy 2016



8:30 - 9:00 AM

9:00-9:10 AM

9:10-9:15 AM

9:15-10:45 AM

10:45 - 11:00 AM

ACWA

Association of Califernia Water Agencies

Registration and Continental Breakfast

Meeting Room 202 / Sacramento Convention Center
Welcome Remarks
Brent Hastey, ACWA President

Brian Poulsen, Chair, ACWA State Legislative Committee

ACWA Outreach Program Update
Cristel Tufenkjian, Director of External Affairs, Kings River Conservation District

Safe and Affordable Drinking Water

Over the last several years, the Legislature has both passed and rejected proposals related
to safe drinking water for disadvantaged communities. Last year the Legislature rejected

a measure for a statewide water tax as a revenue source. This year Governor Newsom

is advancing a similar proposal — based on the SB 623 (Monning, 2017) framework. At

the same time, ACWA and the California Municipal Utilities Association are advancing a
funding solution that does not require a statewide water tax — a Safe Drinking Water Trust.

Come hear the latest about these proposals, legislation related to the consolidation of
unsustainable water systems and the State Water Board's report for AB 401 (Dodd, 2015)
implementation regarding how a low-income water rate assistance program could be
implemented. Actual implementation of this program will require authorizing legislation.

Moderator:
Adam Quinonez, Senior Legislative Advocate, ACWA

Panelists:

Joaquin Esquivel, Board Member, State Water Resources Control Board (Invited)
Paul Jones, General Manager, Eastern Municipal Water District (Invited)

Phoebe Seaton, Director, Leadership Counsel for Justice and Accountability
Cindy Tuck, Deputy Executive Director of Government Relations, ACWA

Break

= CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE >



11:00 AM - Noon

NOON - 1:30 PM

1:30-4:30 PM

Groundwater Recharge Legislation

With the passage of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, many water agencies
are focused on the sustainability of water basins. For some agencies, sustainability includes
groundwater recharge projects. Various legislative initiatives have attempted to create a
regulatory framework to permit groundwater recharge projects. In 2018, AB 2649 proposed
a streamlined 5-year permit process that would allow water agencies to divert water under
peak flow conditions to underground water storage for beneficial use.

This panel will delve into the details of a potential groundwater recharge permit, projects

eligible for a permit, and the policy considerations of groundwater recharge and beneficial
use.

Moderator:
Alf Brandt, Senior Counsel, Office of Speaker Anthony Rendon

Panelists:

Joaquin Arambula, California Assembly Member, District 31 (Invited)
Erik Ekdahl, Deputy Director, State Water Resources Control Board
John Woodling, Executive Director, Regional Water Authority

Luncheon Program

£33 2d LS { 2 L ONVENTIC - ENLE

Outreach Opportunity

Here's your chance to participate in grassroots outreach by scheduling a meeting with
your own local State Senator and/or State Assembly member in their Sacramento offices in
advance across the street in the Capitol, after the Symposium.

Programs are subject to change without notice.

Attendance at this event by a public official will constitute acceptance of a reportable gift.



CHRISTOPHER D. WILLIAMS
ATTORNEY AT LAW

JAANUARY 4 FULY

President Clifford Overmier
CPUD

P.O. Box 666

San Andreas, CA 95246

Re: Announcement of Retirement
{ear President Ovcrtmer Members of the Board, and General Manager Leatherman:

This is to inform you that [ am choosing o retire in the near future but want you to
have sufficient notice to retain new District counsel. I will assist you as you may request
in finding a suitable replacement.

1 have been at this for more than 45 years and I’'m ready to step away. It is
challenging to keep up with the increase in, and changes to, regulations affecting public
entities like CPUD. I have mentioned this possibility in the past to Donna but have not
been more specific until now. [ hope to be out of my office space in San Andreas in the
next 2-3 weeks although earlier target dates have slipped. I will be continuing to live in
the San Andreas area for the foreseeable future.

When George Huberty died suddenly in 1996 it was fortunate for both myself, and
the District, that a local transition was available but it doesn’t appear so this time.
Unfortunately. I can think of no attorneys in the local area who are familiar with public
agericy law and issues, which means you may have to look for someone in Sacramento.

It has -been an honor and piea%ure to have served as your counsel and I have
admired the steadiness and comsistency of the CPUD Boards over time. 1 wish the

District, its General Mandger, and administrative staff and all of its emplovees thc very
best in the future. ‘

Sincer c,ly

4

% i f;

a’_;, F ‘f - F. ,,' \ i :
3&....-.5 'LQ;S;L}? ;‘Ii"i-"r{v ‘,' g; . -5 \; b 3..» {-‘ l. EL{ P

&

Q[—lRlb M)i’HF:R D. WILLIAMS

CDW:cd_W L

A7 MNORTH MADN &
T PIHGNE

LIV, PO RON 667, SAN ANLIRIZAS, CA 95249
ZUR) TE4 ekt e AT (209) T54-5494



Ang aunr e ged uer

hETg| AON 120 dag any Aely ady
1 A1 [} 1 1 1 1 1 1 - c
- - 000'000°0T
000°000°0Z
odesn 6T0Z W
000°000°0€
adesn gTOT 1"
a8esn £10¢ W 000°000°0

00000005

000°000°09

000°000°0L

%ZI'S6-  %00°00T-  %00°00T- %00°00T- %00°00T- %00°00T- %00°00T- %00°00T-  %00°00T- %00°00T- %00°00T-  %00°00T-  %9T'8T-  IUIIIYIP %
LSETHTOC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LSETYTOZ 610¢
615°988°V8E TY8'790°07 8E9°0E0°87 88Z'EOE'SE 7S6'86L°TY 06S'V8Y'8y L9E'69T'ES LYT'668'Ch TBT'OTH'EE €SS'99€'TC L/8'080°0C €4S'S90°6T THY'80T'61T 8102
Z88°880°STh [8T'STZ'07 L6E'TSY'TC ©Y6'9C8'LE ¥66°L0S'SY 99L'/SE'SS 060'6/9'8S ¥/9'TL0'8Y 699'ET6'SE L8T'L7T'TC 8VI'SZI'0Z v06'860°€Z ZT6'TTI9'PT L10Z
W.LloL 28Q NON phTs) dag Sny Anr aunf Aepny ady I qe4 uer

(pa1eau] 191epMn) 10143510 AdjIaN d1jgnd selaneje)d



6102 810z uley

6L0Z/v/T

STVLOL NIVY

zzel

(@] (=]

JIe10) Buiuuny

2%

0€

6¢

8¢

Le

6vL

9¢

520

ge

STy

e

£C

09’1

éc

0L0

4

0¢

6l

06°€

8l

Ll

187}

9l

Sl

vl

€l

cl

-~
—

81|

690

100

00y

10°L

€0

080

\—Nmﬂ'mmhmmg

m—.._<

>_—.__...

m—‘_:ﬂ,

Aep

judy

yoden

e

uep

29

AON

uu@

idag

6L02

8L0¢




) RE Machonald O

Date: Wednesday, February 6, 2018

Quote Number :

QUO-93546-D8Q2Y4

Provided Calaveras Public Utility District Requested By:  Bret Beaudreau
For: ‘DO Poxll b Phone ; (209) 754-9442
San Bdvens , Co 88244 Ree
Email : bbeaudreau@cpud.org
R.F. MacDonald Company Prepared By Robert Sygiel
Modesto Office Direct Line 510-774-6227
1549 Cummins Dr Fax Number 209-676-1312
Modesio Ca Email Address _ robert.sygiel@rfmacdonald.com |
Service: Flow: Specific Gravity:
Liquid/pH: Head: Viscosity:
Suction Pr: NPSHA: Temperature:
Qty. Description of Product Lead Time Net Each Price  Total ltem Price
1 10IN DBL DISK WFR CHK VLV: CS SS, metal disc, (1) week $3,863.01 $3,863.01
300¢# rated with miscellaneous piping material
1 Labor to install $4,950.00 $4,950.00
Total: $8,813.01

Freight Terms: FOB Factory..>Ereight and Sales Tax not included unless otherwise noted.

*** Quotation Valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted ***
R.F. MacDonald Co. services what it sells with (5) conveniently located service facilities located throughout California and Nevada.
Our central warehouse, located in Fresno, CA maintains over $ 1.0 million in pump and parts inventory.

FRESNO ¢ HAYWARD ¢ MODESTO ¢ LAS VEGAS ¢ RENO ¢ ROHNERT PARK ¢ SAN DIEGO ¢ SANTA FE SPRINGS
BOILERS e PUMPS e MECHANICAL SEALS e METERS e PARTS e SERVICE e SALES



W

(" B.EMacDonald Co.

SALE AND PAYMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following sets forth the sale and payment terms and conditions policies of R.F. MacDonald Co. It constitutes the general
agreement between R.F. MacDonald Co. ("R.F. MacDonald Co.," the "Company" or "we") and you, its customer, under which
products, service and parts are sold, credit is extended and payments are expected. This policy supersedes all previous sales
and credit, payment terms and conditions, and finance policies issued by R.F. MacDonald Co. and shall remain in effect until
further notice. The company reserves the right to change this policy and agreement at any time.

EXTENSION OF CREDIT

Credit is one of the most important services R.F. MacDonald Co. offers to you as a customer. An open line of credit is
established for you based upon your needs, financial strength, and history of meeting your credit obligations. In order to insure
you the best possible prices and service, we must enforce a credit and collections policy based upon sound business principals
and good judgment.

INVOICING AND PAYMENT TERMS

Payment Terms are 25% down payment, and Net 30 (upon approval of credit) on all invoices unless other arrangements are
made in advance of shipment. When opening a new account with an order, the Company may require payment with the initial
order so as not fo delay shipments while credit references and financial information are being reviewed. We reserve the right to
suspend or terminate any further performance under this agreement or otherwise in the event payment is not made when due.
Quotes are valid for 30 days. Equipment will not be started up unless 90% of the purchase price of the equipment has been paid.

Shipment Terms Unless otherwise specified in writing signed by an authorized representative of the Company, all shipments are
F.O.B. at the F.0.B. manufacturer's factory or R.F. MacDonald Co. warehouse as applicable. Title to the merchandise shall pass
to the buyer upon delivery to the carrier at point and thereafter all risk of loss or damage shall be the buyer's.

Service Charges: We reserve the right to take action to collect any invoice which is not paid when due. We also assess a late
payment SERVICE CHARGE on the day following the due date and monthly thereafter against all amounts remaining unpaid on
each such date. Subject to any limitations that imposed by applicable law, the amount of this charge is 1 %% of the amount
remaining unpaid on each such date.

This policy will be applied to customers who permit their account to become delinquent. It is your responsibility to notify R.F.
MacDonald Co. of any extenuating circumstances that may affect your payment and work out a solution. Please know that our
interest lies not in collecting a service charge, but in receiving timely payment of your invoice.

IN WARRANTY MATERIALS AND DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES

You will rely solely on the warranty provided by the manufacturer. Your sole and exclusive remedy for breach of warranty shall be
as provided in the manufacturer's standard warranty unless otherwise specifically expressed in writing.

You will be invoiced in the regular manner for all material and parts even though it may be an in-warranty transaction. Credit will
be issued promptly on our receipt of proof of return, and, as long as the return is within the prescribed time limit and has been

properly authorized. Please note that withholding payment of any invoice in anticipation of an in-warranty credit is not consistent
with our terms of sale.

R.F. MacDonald Co. makes no warranty expressed or implied of any kind. We make no claim of fitness or merchantability or any
other warranty, the expressed or implied, nor is anyone else, whether employed by R.F. MacDonald Co., or not, authorized to do
s0 on our behalf. We specifically disclaim warranty of merchantability and the warranty of fitness.

For any items or components proposed as a substitute to specified items, it is understood that seller makes no guarantee that
products submitted will be accepted by the approving authority.

In no event shall R.F. MacDonald Co. be liable to you or any person, corporation or other type of legal entity for any special,
direct, indirect, incidental, or liquidated or consequential damage of any kind, including but not limited to, loss of products, loss of
time, loss of use, loss of production, loss of savings revenues, cost of replacement goods, labor costs or other charges in
connection with product use or malfunction, the repair or replacement of defective parts whether such claims are alleged in strict

liability, negligence, tort, contract or otherwise and even if R.F. MacDonald Co. is informed in advance of the possibility of such
damages.

FRESNO ¢ HAYWARD ¢ MODESTO ¢ LAS VEGAS 4 RENO ¢ ROHNERT PARK # SAN DIEGO 4 SANTA FE SPRINGS
BOILERS = PUMPS e MECHANICAL SEALS s METERS s PARTS ¢ SERVICE s SALES



(O .E Machonald Cs.

CLAIMS
You are responsible for inspecting merchandise on receipt and for filing claims with the carriers for damage or loss. All claims for
shortages and freight damages must be made in writing to the carriers within ten (10) days of receipt. We suggest you call the

carrier immediately upon noticing any possible related damage and arrange for inspection before proceeding with unpacking.
Photographs taken while the delivery truck is still on sight are recommended if possible.

Under no circumstances may you withhold payment or charge the Company for freight or warranty related claims. No claim for
expenses incurred for corrective work done on merchandise provided by the Company will be considered or accepted unless
specifically agreed to in writing, in advance of the work being done, by an authorized manager of the company.

INFORMATION AND ASSISTANCE

If at any time you have a question on an invoice from the Company, a call or note to our accounting department will bring prompt
If it becomes necessary, at R.F. MacDonald Co.'s discretion, to take legal action in order to collect your account, R.F. MacDonald
If you have any questions regarding this policy, please contact our office.

We appreciate your business and look forward to providing you with reliable equipment, parts and service.

Please acknowledge below your receipt and agreement to the provisions of this policy statement. Please return the original to:

R.F. MacDonald Co.
Robert Sygiel

1549 Cummins Dr

Modesto Ca

Telephone 510-774-6227
Fax 208-576-1312

APPLICABLE LAW: This agreemﬁt shall be governed by the substantive laws of the State of California
Acknowledged and Agreed To:__| ," Q\ 19 % BSL{ lp —ﬁ% & QXL{

Company Name: ; A vars
Signature: W
Name/Tifle: T avro | eo Fhecnadun
Date;_J 0 (o, Q1A

FRESNO ¢ HAYWARD ¢ MODESTO ¢ LAS VEGAS ¢ RENO ¢ ROHNERT PARK ¢ SAN DIEGO ¢ SANTA FE SPRINGS
BOILERS ¢ PUMPS e MECHANICAL SEALS ¢« METERS e PARTS ¢ SERVICE = SALES



